Questions and Responses

RE: DOE/GO Solicitation Number DE-PS36-02GO92004

Provided with Amendment 2 to the Solicitation (see Amendment 1 for the previous questions and responses, as well)

Question 10

I have a high temperature process (temperature greater than 500 C) which will separate hydrogen from hydrogen containing feedstock (which can be of biological origin but is not limited to biological feedstock).  Can I respond to this solicitation by proposing this separation process?

DOE Response to Question 10

If the process is only to separate hydrogen, it is not eligible under the Solicitation.

Question 11

I have a couple of questions concerning the Hydrogen Research and Development Grants.  I was wondering who is eligible to apply?  Can matching funds be in the form of in-kind services? And how many awards would you say were awarded last year for this program?

DOE Response to Question 11

As described in Section II-A of the Solicitation, there are no eligibility restrictions for the type of Applicant that can submit an Application.

Applicant cost share can be in the form of in-kind services, as specified in 10CFR600.

Based on past experience with similar hydrogen-related solicitations, it is possible that 20% or more of the Applicants may be selected for an award.  However, there is no guarantee for the percentage of Applicants that may be selected under this Solicitation and, as described in Section I of the Solicitation, DOE reserves the right to make no awards.

Question 12

What is the definition of “Direct Renewable Systems”?  Are “Non-Biological Hydrogen Production Processes” eligible?

DOE Response to Question 12

Please see the DOE response to Questions 6 and 8 in Amendment 1 to the Solicitation.

Question 13

We are in the process of preparing an Application for Financial Assistance in response to the above referenced solicitation.  One of the requirements I have noticed was the completion of the Non-Federal Funding Certification for Hydrogen R&D Under Hydrogen Future Act of 1996.  I am not sure if we are required to complete that. What is the definition of, “...a person from industry...”  I look forward to your response.

DOE Response to Question 13:

This requirement originates from the Hydrogen Future Act of 1996, the authorizing legislation for the activities under the Solicitation.  The form must be completed by all Applicants except academic institutions and non-profit organizations.

Question 14
We request that you release the names of those organizations who have responded in some way to this and other solicitations handled by your office.

DOE Response to Question 14:

Once selected for award, awardee names for any DOE procurement action will be available through DOE’s Industry Interactive Procurement System (IIPS) at http://e-center.doe.gov.

Question 15

The purpose of this e-mail is to ask for a clarification of the SOW under this solicitation.  It is stated on bottom of page 5 that the target cost to produce Hydrogen from “renewable energy sources” is $10-15 per Million/BTU for “direct renewable systems”.  Does this mean that a hydrogen generating system using Electrolyzers and Fuel Cells are also considered under this program? Please respond.

DOE Response to Question 15:

A hydrogen generating system using electrolyzers and fuel cells is not eligible under this Solicitation.  Please see the response to Question 6 in Amendment 1 to the Solicitation.

Question 16

What does the term "direct renewable systems" on the top line of Page 5, Section 1, C mean?  Is municipal solid waste (MSW) considered a renewable energy resource?  Tires?  Waste Oils?  Chemical industry hydrocarbon wastes?
DOE Response to Question 16

Please see the DOE response to Question 8 in Amendment 1 to the Solicitation regarding direct renewable systems.  MSW and the other waste materials are eligible as part of a production approach under the requirements specified in Section I-C, “Scope” for the use of waste materials.

Question 17

We are developing a low cost hydrogen flame imager which will be useful to all of the hydrogen users some day.  The flame imager will allow the users to capture image, determine size, and track growth of the flame.  As you may already know, the hydrogen flame cannot be visualized with a naked eye in day light conditions and can go undetected for very long time.  Does this project fit with the Solicitation Number DE-PS36-02GO92004 For Hydrogen Research And Development?

DOE Response to Question 17

A hydrogen flame imager is not eligible under this Solicitation.  The only eligible approaches are described in Section I-C, “Scope,” under the Utilization topic.

